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From: Jenkins Gareth 
GI[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GARETH.JENKINS] 

Sent: Fri 12/09/2008 11:49:18 AM (UTC) 

To: Meek Steven [GRO1 Thomas Penny._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-[GRO]-.-._._.-._._.-.__...__~i 
Dunks Andy[IIIIIIIIIII iIIIIIIIIIIJ 

Subject: RE: ARQ Checks 

rAp 

1. ARQ 295: This is OK 
2. ARQ 297: This is OK 
3. ARQ 298: Probably not an issue. However it is worth getting SSC to check that the CASEPOSSImpact 
events are benign. These all occur about 19:00 and seem to happen most days so they may cause a problem 
(but not necessarily one that affects audit). Rest are OK 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Royal Mail Group Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 

Tel _._._. ._.i 9i.-.-._._. J Internal: [GRO] 
Mobile: ,._._ -._.,.1GR0] _._._._. Internal: IGRO]

-.... -.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... email: GarE_rh,Jenkm [GROj _

Web. http /uk.tuiitsu.com 
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From: Meek Steven 
Sent: 12 September 2008 10:34 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny; Dunks Andy 
Subject: ARQ Checks 

Penny/Andy, 

After filtering no events were returned for ARQ 296. 

Gareth 

The attached spreadsheet contains the events not removed by application of the filters for the 
following ARQs: 

ARQ295 



FUJO0227975 
FUJO0227975 

ARQ297 
ARQ298 

I would be grateful if you could cast your eye over them and let Penny/Andy know of any problems. 

Regards, 

Steven 


